

K.A.R. 100-6-2. General qualifications Education and training requirements. (a) Each applicant for licensure by examination in medicine and surgery or osteopathic medicine and surgery who is ~~a graduate of~~ graduates from an accredited or unaccredited school of medicine on or after January 1, 2021 shall present to the board proof of completion of ~~a postgraduate training or residency training program that is~~ at least one year 36 months of a postgraduate training or residency training program in length. This program shall have been approved by the council of on medical education of the American medical association, the American osteopathic association, or its the substantial equivalent, as determined by the board, in the year in which the training took place.

(b) Each applicant for licensure by examination in medicine and surgery or osteopathic medicine and surgery who is ~~a graduate of~~ graduates from an ~~unaccredited~~ accredited school of medicine before January 1, 2021 shall present ~~to the board~~ proof of successful completion of at least 12 months of a postgraduate training or residency training program ~~that is at least two years in length.~~ This program shall have been approved by the council of on medical education of the American medical association, the American osteopathic association, or its the substantial equivalent, in the year in which the training took place.

(c) Each applicant for licensure by examination in ~~osteopathic~~ osteopathic medicine and surgery or osteopathic medicine and surgery who is ~~a graduate of~~ graduates from an ~~accredited~~ unaccredited school of ~~osteopathic~~ osteopathic medicine before January 1, 2021 shall present ~~to the board~~ proof of successful completion of at least 36 months of a postgraduate training program or residency training program. ~~that is at least one year in length.~~ This program shall have been approved by the council on medical education of the American medical association, the American osteopathic

APPROVED

OCT 13 2020

APPROVED

OCT 16 2020

APPROVED

NOV 19 2020

association, or ~~its~~ the substantial equivalent, as determined by the board, in the year in which the training took place.

(d) Each applicant for licensure by examination in chiropractic who matriculates in chiropractic college on or after January 1, 2000 shall present proof of having received a baccalaureate degree from an accredited school or college. If the baccalaureate degree is granted by a chiropractic school or college, at least 90 semester hours applicable to the baccalaureate degree shall be earned at an accredited school or college, with none of these hours applying to the doctor of chiropractic degree. For purposes of this subsection, an “accredited school or college” shall meet the standards, or substantially equivalent standards as determined by the board, for accreditation of ~~the north central association of colleges and schools~~ the higher learning commission ~~or its regional equivalent, as in effect July 1, 1999, which are hereby adopted by reference.~~ (Authorized by K.S.A. 65-2865; implementing K.S.A. 65-2873 and 65-2875; effective Jan. 1, 1966; amended Feb. 15, 1977; amended May 1, 1979; amended, T-86-44, Dec. 18, 1985; amended May 1, 1986; amended May 23, 1997; amended, T-100-11-5-99, Nov. 5, 1999; amended March 10, 2000; amended P-_____.)

APPROVED
OCT 13 2020

APPROVED
OCT 16 2020

APPROVED
NOV 19 2020